
TO: 

DeKalb County 

Roads and Drainage Division 
Public Works Department 
Peggy V. Allen, Deputy Director, PW 

MEMORANDUM 

July 16, 2024 

Michelle Butler, Chief Procurement Officer I Purchasing & Contracting
THROUGH: Zachary L. Williams, COO 

Rick Lemke, Public Works Director
FROM: �gy V. Allen, DDPW, Roads and Drainage

Chief Executh·e Officer 

Michael lliunnoml 

Board of Commissioners 

Di,trict I 
Roh.:n Patric!.. 

District:? 
Michelle Long Spc-.ir.. 

District 3 

Di,trict -I 
Stew Br.ulsh.io. 

District 5
Mcn.'\la [}.ivis Johnson 

District 6 
E<lwanl "T �-d" T crry 

District 7 

SUBJECT: Cancellation of Award Recommendation for EnviroWaste Services Group, 
Inc. (1TB No. 22-500627 Catch Basin Cleaning Service (Annual Contract 
With 3 Renewal Options)) 

As requested by Purchasing & Contracting Dept., PW-R&D requests to cancel its award 
recommendation for EnviroWaste Services Group, Inc. that was submitted to the Purchasing &
Contracting Department for 1TB No. 22-500627, Catch Basin Cleaning Service. All bids were
approved by the BOC however, the vendor has voluntarily rescinded its bid submittal for 
Termination for Convenience and due to the underutilized contract work and subsequent plans to
dissolve their local office.

cc: Crystal Creekmore
Desmore Joseph
Michele Smith
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